

Source Name	Hosting Institution	Types of Data	Mapping Info?	Level of Granularity	URL/Access point
AADT	Caltrans	Traffic volumes on state highways	Yes	Street	http://www.dot.ca.gov/hq/tsip/gis/datalibrary/Metadata/AADT.html
ALICE Project	United Way	"Asset limited, income constrained, employed" population info. Measure of how many households make a living wage	No	County	https://www.unitedwayalice.org/in-the-us
Behavioral Risk Factor Surveillance System (BRFSS)	CDC	Alcohol, behavior, chronic disease, quality of life, aging, heart disease, maternal & child health, oral health, tobacco, vision, nutrition, obesity, physical activity	No	State	https://chronicdata.cdc.gov/browse?category=Behavioral+Risk+Factors
California Cancer Registry	CDPH	Cancer incidence and mortality	No	County	https://www.cancer-rates.info/ca/
California Child Welfare Indicators Project	UC Berkeley	Child welfare/foster care	No	County	http://cssr.berkeley.edu/ucb_childwelfare/
California Cigarette & Tobacco Products Licensees	California State Board of Equalization	Tobacco retailers	Yes	Street	https://www.boe.ca.gov/sptaxprog/maps/cigtoblicensees.html
California Health Interview Survey (CHIS) Data	California Endowment	Health statistics	No	County	http://ask.chis.ucla.edu/
California Healthy Places Index	Public Health Alliance of Southern California	Percentile rankings of economic, education, transportation, social, neighborhood, environment, housing, and healthcare access factors	Yes	Census Tract	http://healthyplacesindex.org/map/

Source Name	Hosting Institution	Types of Data	Mapping Info?	Level of Granularity	URL/Access point
CalREDIE	CDPH	Reportable disease database	Yes	Individual	Contact Solano County's Epi team at SolanoEpi@solanocounty.com
CCHS Open Data Portal	California Health and Human Services	Healthcare, demographics, facilities and services, diseases & conditions, environment, workforce, resources	No	County	https://data.chhs.ca.gov/
Census Data/American Community Survey	Census Bureau	Population, housing, education, employment, income, insurance coverage, language, country of origin	Yes	Census Tract	http://factfinder.census.gov For GIS Data: http://www.census.gov/geo/maps-data/data/tiger.html
Census Flow Mapper	Census Bureau	Migration in and out of counties	Yes	County	https://flowsmapper.geo.census.gov/map.html#
Community Commons	IP3	Demographic and health factors	Yes	Street	http://www.communitycommons.org
Community Opportunity Map	Casey Family Programs	Healthy community measures, demographics (ACS data)	Yes	Zip	https://www.casey.org/community-opportunity-map/
County Health Rankings	RWJ Foundation	Health outcomes, policies and programs, economic factors, demographic info	No	County	http://www.countyhealthrankings.org/
Demographic Research Unit	California Department of Finance	Population, demographic data, immigration, future forecasts	No	County	http://www.dof.ca.gov/Forecasting/Demographics/
Eviction Lab	Princeton University	Eviction rates, property values, poverty rates, demographics	Yes	Census Tract	https://evictionlab.org/
Food Access Research Atlas	USDA	Food access measures	Yes	Census Tract	https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/food-access-research-atlas/
Food Prices and Spending	USDA	Cost of food by type, price inflation, amount spent at home/outside of home, amount spent by income, CPI	No	State	https://www.ers.usda.gov/data-products/ag-and-food-statistics-charting-the-essentials/food-prices-and-spending/

Source Name	Hosting Institution	Types of Data	Mapping Info?	Level of Granularity	URL/Access point
Healthy City	Advancement Project California	Health, demographic, education info on a searchable map	Yes	Census Tract	http://www.healthycity.org
Housing Affordability Index	CA Association of Realtors	Housing affordability	No	County	https://www.car.org/marketdata/data/haitradeional/
iADAM	California Air Resources Board	Air quality	No	County	https://www.arb.ca.gov/adam
Kids Count Data Center	Annie E Casey Foundation	Demographic, economic, health, social, education, and behavioral information	No	City	http://datacenter.kidscount.org
kidsdata.org	Lucile Packard Foundation for Children's Health	Child and youth safety, children with special healthcare needs, demographics, education, child care, emotional and behavioral health, environmental health, economics, physical health	No	School District	http://www.kidsdata.org/topic#
Living Wage Calculator	MIT	Calculates income required to meet the minimum standards of living	No	City	http://livingwage.mit.edu/
Medicare Enrollment Dashboard	CMS	Medicare and pharmacy plan enrollment	No	County	https://www.cms.gov/Research-Statistics-Data-and-Systems/Statistics-Trends-and-Reports/Dashboard/Medicare-Enrollment/Enrollment%20Dashboard.html
National Center for Education Statistics	US DOE	Enrollment, Employment, Finances, Faculty, Staffing, Special Education for schools	No	School District	https://nces.ed.gov/datalab/index.aspx

Source Name	Hosting Institution	Types of Data	Mapping Info?	Level of Granularity	URL/Access point
On the Map	Census Bureau	Labor market analysis, work origin/destination, distance, direction	Yes	Street	http://onthemap.ces.census.gov/
Open Justice	CA Attorney General	Crime statistics, hate crime	No	County	https://openjustice.doj.ca.gov/
Park, Bench, Open Space, or Coastline Access	CDPH	Green space access	No	Census Tract	https://data.chhs.ca.gov/dataset/park-beach-open-space-or-coastline-access
Residential Property Insurance Report	California Department of Insurance	Homeowner's and renter's insurance coverage, earthquake coverage, policy values	No	County	http://www.insurance.ca.gov/0400-news/0200-studies-reports/0250-homeowners-study/
School Accountability Report Cards	California Department of Education	School performance, enrollment, demographic information, fitness standards, student testing, support staff	No	School	http://sarconline.org/
Shots for School	CDPH	Vaccination rates for schools and daycares	Yes	School	www.shotsforschool.org
Transportation Injury Mapping System	UC Berkeley	Traffic collision data	Yes	Street	https://tims.berkeley.edu/
Urban Displacement	UC Berkeley	Gentrification, displacement	Yes	Census Tract	http://www.urbandisplacement.org/
VRBIS	CDPH	Death certificate database	Yes	Individual	Contact Solano County's Epi team at SolanoEpi@solanocounty.com
Youth Risk Behavior Surveillance System	CDC	Unintentional injuries, violence, tobacco use, sexual behaviors, dietary behaviors, physical activity, weight, sleep, dental visits	No	State	https://www.cdc.gov/healthyyouth/data/yrbs/index.htm
Zillow Research	Zillow	Housing prices, rental rates	No	County	https://www.zillow.com/research/data/